Minutes of Meeting of the Parish Council Held on Tuesday 14th July 2020 at 7.30pm held remotely.

Present Cllr Andy Notman - Chairman

Cllr Shirley Firth Cllr Martin Jones Cllr Simon Brown Cllr Andrew Pendered Cllr Alistair Marr

DCIIr Graham Bull until 19:37

Sarah Mizuro - Clerk

	Members of the public 2	
25	Apologies and reasons for Absence – CCllr Jill Tavener. CCllr Steve Criswell, Cllr Tony Reynolds	None
26	Members declaration of Interest for items on the Agenda – None	None
27	Public Forum – DCIIr Bull addressed the meeting with nothing specific to report for Woodhurst. A member of the public reported that it was hoped that the feast week drinks in the garden would take place in August to get people together again. Another member of the public spoke about a large vehicle coming through the village at about midday. CIIr Notman reported that he has this on CCTV. The public member also commented that on the website are some photographs of 1981 winter showing red reflectors on wooden posts around pond and asked if these could be reinstated. CIIr Notman unable to comment but will raise with CCIIr Criswell.	AN
28	Minutes – Minutes of the last meeting were signed and agreed as a true record to be signed on behalf of chairman.	
29	Finance – Included account reconciliation, statement signing, budget information Payments agreed: J. Hartwell Newsletter printing £48.95 S. Mizuro Clerk Salary £181.44 A. Notman Go To Meeting Expenses £13.20 J.J. Garden Maintenance £446.90	SM
30	Health & Safety –.Cllr Brown reported that an accident had occurred going out of the village at West End with a rider coming off his bike, fortunately the rider was uninjured. Cllr Brown did not feel this was speed related. Public member suggested this is logged for future use. Cllr Notman explained it would be in the meeting minutes.	None
31	Public right of way – Cllr Notman reported that Church Passage has been cleaned and weeded. Cllr Marr has received a complain that Butt Lane has been used by horses, it was suggested that if seen this is reported to PC as footpath not bridle way. Issue is damage to ground caused by hooves.	All
32	Planning – 20/01080/CLPD Garage change of use, Ferndown West End – This was discussed and no objections were raised as parking not an issue as provision has been made for off road parking and not distracting from street scene.	

	Tree applications have also been received for information.	SM
33	Maintenance – J J Garden Maintnance have completed a lot of work in the village recently, improving the appearance of the village. Ridges pond to be cleared out when the weather is suitable.	None
34	Traffic calming / LHI bid – Cllr Notman commented that Cllr Jones has handed out bin stickers. Cllr Jones discussed purchasing more bin stickers. Requests have been received from parishioners to have bin stickers, Cllr Notman advises that there is more impact if not on every bin. Cllr Pendered agreed that should go with Speedwatch advice. Cllr Brown agrees go with advice and explain this to parishioners. Cllr Jones commented that he felt there are some significant gaps so over population would not be an issue. Perhaps wait and see what appears. Still six stickers to allocate in the centre of Church Street. Cllr Firth enquired if any difference has been noted. Cllr Notman said this was hard to monitor without conducting a speedwatch on bin day and then on a non bin day. Cllr Marr and Pendered offered to have stickers on their bins. Cllr Notman reported no update on this year LHI Bid. Once there is enough data from tracker can request 20mph limit in South Street for next year's bid. Data tracker will be useful for recording speed and also large vehicles. Will have more stats and bid written up by September meeting. Cllr Marr spoke to David Hopkins about speed indicator device and he is willing to lead this to the Parish Council. This may have to go on the insurance. Speed watch to be carry out on Friday in Church Street	AM/ AN
35	Village Hall – Cllr Jones reported that CCllr Criswell has optained a grant for £12,594 to fund refurbishment of toilets and possibly kitchen. Cllr Notman reported that the village hall will be reopening for hire next month depending on Covid 19 restrictions.	MJ
36	Covid 19 – Cllr Notman had no update other than the renewing of the footpath signs due to weather damage.	AN
37	HGVs –.Cllr Brown reported that 3 additional HGV sightings had been logged this month. One was delivering to The Grange, Prologic this company has been contacted. Cllr Pendered reported a lorry travelling in both directions through the village. Cllr Notman confirmed that an investigation is being carried out regarding the HGVs at Cuckoo Bridge. Cllr Brown to continue with the logging of HGVs. Cllr Notman stated the need to be careful if they legitimately in the village.	SB
38	Correspondence – Information regarding road closure 7 th – 9 th September St Ives Road. Email from CCIIr Criswell ref Bluntisham Recycling Centre now opening on a booking system.	None
39	Items and date for next meeting – As this agenda	SM

The meeting closed at 20:22
The next meeting will be held on 8th September 2020.